

For Your Review - FAO's Upcoming EFO Report

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 17:13:58 -0400
Attachments: EFO - Economic vMOF.docx (164.86 kB); EFO - Fiscal vMOF.docx (198.14 kB)

Hi Helen,

Please find the draft copy of the FAO's post-budget economic and fiscal outlook (PW: FAO1616) reports attached for your review. On Page 0 and 8 of the report, the FAO speaks to the application of accounting standards and differing opinions between the AG and the Government re the government's jointly-sponsored pension plans. The report identifies the FAO's projections of Budget deficits using both the government and the AG's accounting presentations.

Friendly reminder - sharing drafts with political staff is embargoed.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca